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       (203) 862-2458
February 16, 2005

Chairman Pamela B. Katz

Connecticut Siting Council 
Ten Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 

Re:  Docket No. 272 - Joint Application of The Connecticut Light and Power Company and The 

United Illuminating Company for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for a 345-kV Electric Transmission Line Facility and Associated Facilities Between Scovill Rock Switching Station in Middletown and Norwalk Substation in Norwalk 
Dear Chairman Katz:

On behalf of ISO New England Inc. (“ISO”), I hereby request that the Connecticut Siting Council take administrative notice in the above-referenced docket of the following two documents:

1. “New England Power Pool–Second Restated NEPOOL Agreement,” issued on  September 13, 2004 and effective as of February 1, 2005 (please see http://www.iso-ne.com/FERC/filings/second_restated_NEPOOL_agreement/second_restated_NEPOOL_agreement.pdf ); and
2. “ISO New England Inc. Transmission, Markets and Services Tariff, FERC Electric Tariff No. 3, Section II -- ISO New England Open Access Transmission Tariff,” issued on December 22, 2004 and effective as of February 1, 2005 (please see http://www.iso-ne.com/FERC/filings/tariff/Section_II_ISO_New_England_Open_Access_Transmission_Tariff.pdf ).  
As the foregoing documents are voluminous, we have discussed and agreed with Council staff that it is preferable to provide the foregoing website links to the Council as an alternative to presenting physical copies of the documents themselves. Said links are also being distributed to the service list electronically. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information.








Sincerely,








s/Anthony M. Macleod









Anthony M. Macleod 

cc:  Service List

